FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WA LHIMCTOM, O JIGE]

December 27, 2001

Carla Eudy, Trcasurer
Straight Talk America

900 2™ Street, NE, Suite 114
Washington, DT 20002

Identification Number: CO0333386
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/01-6/30/01)
Dear Ms. Eudy:

On December 5, 2001, vou were notified that a review of the above-referenced
repori(s) maiscd guestions as to specific contributions and/or cxpenditurcs, and the
reporting of certain information required by the Fideral Election Campaign Act,

¥ our December 19, 2001 response {5 mcomplele because you have not provided
all the requested information, For this response to be considersd adequate, the following
imformation is still required.

“Your report diseloses a payment(s) on Schedule I 1o ATET, AT&T
Wircless Scrvices, Mai! America and Watkins Derby, which has not becn
recorded on & disbursement schedule. Dehi payments must be reflected on
Schedule B as well as on Schedule D, Please amend your report o clarity
this discrepancy. 2 U.B.C. $434(b)(3)D)

An adequate Tesponac must be reoeived at the Commission by January 16, 2002,
Adequate responses received on or before this datc will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be anitiated.  Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Feilure 1o provide an adeguale response by
this date may result in an audit of the commitee, Failute to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee.  Any response
submitied by your committce will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforeement action.

Electronic_filers must file amendmenis in an electronic format and must submit o
amended Feport in its entirety, rather than just those portions of the report that are being
amended. IF you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Nicholas




Ebinger on oot toll-free number (800} 424-9330 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number {202) £94-1130,

Sincerely,

_John . Gabson
Assistant Staff Director

289 Reports Analysis Dvision







